

Black Hawk County Emergency Management Commission
Thursday 4:00pm Minutes- May 23, 2019

Roll Call: BHC Sheriff, BHC Supervisor, Cedar Falls, Dunkerton, Evansdale, La Porte City, Raymond and Waterloo

Agenda

1. Motion to approve agenda by La Porte City, seconded by Evansdale, motion carried.
2. Motion to approve the minutes of April 18, 2019 by Evansdale, seconded by BoS, motion carried.

Coordinator Report

Glover reported our office met with Justin Jensen from Sen. Ernst office; Grassley's aid also called (anything Black Hawk county needs just call them). Glover has had her 5th Emergency Planning meeting with Waterloo Schools and will attend their board meeting on June 10th to help them understand why they need to approve the Emergency Plan. Glover did a television interview about the Emergency Sirens. Glover and Sheriff Thompson spoke at University of Okoboji concerns Jake Wilson search. It was very well received. Another safety walkthrough (tornado) at the state office (Blacks Building) for Child Support Recovery Unit. Flood mitigation meeting, Gov. Reynolds allocated 15 million dollars for mitigation of properties that were severely damaged due to the spring flooding along the Missouri River. INRCOG will be holding a meeting concerning the 2020 census (an overview). INRCOG is also working on our Hazard mitigation Plan. We have received one bill for mapping.

New Business

1. Motion to approve Coordinator Glovers' three-year contract (July 1) by Evansdale, seconded by Waterloo, motion carried.
2. Motion to approve ESF 10, Chair to sign, by La Porte City, seconded by Evansdale, motion carried.
3. EMA Location discussion- Coor. Glover spoke to the actual needs of the EMA office and the approximate square footage. Discussion will be continued at the next meeting.
4. Motion to cancel the June and July meetings by La Porte City, seconded by Dunkerton, motion carried.

Old Business

1. Salamander Credentialing-Mehmen/Thompson – Glover spoke to the need to enter credentials into the Salamander system. Mehmen spoke to getting everything updated for the current year. Much conversation was had concerning partial information entered or lack of information.
2. Radio Communication Update-Thompson- We are into the SARA governance board
3. Drone Program-Dolf

Next Meeting Date: August 15, 2019

Motion to adjourn by Dunkerton, seconded by Waterloo, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 4:55pm.